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PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY
HISTORIC SITE SUMMARY SHEET
Survey #: P.G. #76A-4 Building Date: 1851

Building Name: St. Barnabas at Oxon Hill

Location: 5203 St. Barnabas Road, Oxon Hill

Private/Church/Occupied/Good/Accessib]e

Description

St. Barnabas Episcopal Church is a one-story rectangular structure of
red-painted brick, with a two-story brick bell tower centered at the west
gable end. The bell tower forms an entry vestibule for the church. Four
bays of mitre arch stained glass windows mark the east and west facades. The
church stands on a level 27.11 acre property, with a ca. 1957 brick church to
the northwest, across a grassy yard. The church structure is laid in
American bond with a row of header bricks every fifth row. There is a frieze
board beneath the overhanging boxed eaves, which is returned in the east and
west gable ends. The gable roof is covered with synthetic shingle. The east
gable end is unfenestrated, with a centered circular brick apse, which
appears to be an addition. It has a corbelled brick cornice composed of a
course of headers with every other brick projecting, a conical cap covered
with standing-seam metal, and a round arch figural stained glass window in
the north and south face. The church interior is a rectangular open space
lighted by the stained glass windows. The ceiling is a barrel vault with
wood ribbing forming square coves over its surface. An elaborately molded
cornice runs down the north and south sides of the room. A wide segmental
arch provides entry to the sanctuary at the east end of the room. A matching
arch provides entry into the circular apse beyond the sanctuary.

Significance

St. Barnabas Episcopal Church is significant for its mid-19th century
vernacular architecture. The ca. 1851 rectangular brick structure had the
addition later in the 19th century of a bell tower, an apse, and small
side wings. Mitre arch window openings are a unifying feature on the main
block and additions. It is not known if the mitre arches are an original
feature or a later 19th century alteration. The building, including its
additions, is a well-preserved example of 19th century church design and
construction in Prince George's County. St. Barnabas is also significant
for its associations with the Addison family and with King George's .
Parish, centered at St. John's Church at Broad Creek. St. Barnabas was
established on its present site in 1830 as a mission chapel to St. John's
Broad Creek. The present building was built in 1851 when the ca. 1830
chapel burned.

Acreage: 27.11 acres
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Survey No. P.G. #76A-4
Magi No.

DOE yes _ no

1. Name

¢indicate preferred name}

historic

St. Barnabas Church of Qxon Hill

and/or common

2. Location

street & number 5203 St. Barnabas Road (Maryland Route 414) — not for publication
city, town Oxon Hill ____vicinity of congressional district
state Maryland county Prince George's
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
— district — public . occupied — agriculture — _ museum
. building(s) X private —— unoccupied -—— commercial — park
— structure —— both —— work in progress —— educational —___ private residence
— site Public Acquisition Accessible — entertainment _X_ religious
— object — in process _X_yes: restricted — government —— scientific
- being considered — yes: unrestricted — industrial — transportation
_A not applicable __no —__ military ___other:

4. owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Vestry of St. Barnabas Parish

street & number

5203 St. Barnabas Road

'state and zip code

telephone no.:

Maryland 20748

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Prince George's County Courthouse liber 2267
street & number Main Street folio D91
city, town Upper Marlboro state Maryland

6. Representation in Existing =istorical surveys

title Prince George's County Inventory of Historic Site

date July 1981

___federal ___state _X county ___local

depository for survey records Historic Preservation Commission, Rm. 4010, CAB, Upper Mariboro

city, town

state Maryland




7. Description Survey No. P.G.#76A-4

Condition Check one Check one
— excellent — deteriorated _ unaitered —X_original site

_ —X_good —ruins —x aitered —_moved date of move
— fair —— unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

St. Barnabas Episcopal Church is a one-story rectangular structure of
red-painted brick, with a two-story brick bell tower centered at the west
gable end. The bell tower forms an entry vestibule for the church. Four
bays of mitre arch stained glass windows mark the east and west facades.
The church stands on a level 27.11 acre property, with a ca. 1957 brick
church to the northwest, across a grassy yard.

The one-bay west gable end is unfenestrated. Centered on the facade
is a rectangular bell tower measuring 10 feet by 10 feet 10 inches.
Double entrance doors of six panels each are centered on the bell tower.
The doorway has a wood surround, with flanking fluted pilasters supporting
a wide, plain frieze surmounted by an elliptical wooden fan. The door and
door surround date to renovations since 1973. The bell tower has two
raised belt courses, three bricks in width, dividing the tower shaft into
thirds. There is a mitre arch window with a wood sill and lintel of brick
headers, in the central section of the tower. Windows throughout the
building are surmounted by a mitre arch. The window is glazed with
diamond-shaped panels of blue and gold stained glass. Stained glass
windows throughout the building are covered with a protective sheet of
plexi-glass.

The upper section of the tower has a mitre arch opening in each of
its four facades, through which a bell can be seen. The tower has a
crown-molded cornice, and a pyramidal roof covered with pressed metal
sheets, surmounted by a cross. The north and south sides of the tower
have windows glazed with diamond-pane stained glass at first and second
levels. There is a projecting water table at the base of the tower, just
above ground level.

The church structure is laid in American bond with a row of header
bricks every fifth row. There is a frieze board beneath the overhanging
boxed eaves, which is returned in the east and west gable ends. The gable
roof is covered with synthetic shingle.

The four bay north facade' is marked by four 1/1 double-hung-sash
windows with wood sills. The narrow wood surrounds have an inner bead and
damaged areas where shutter hinges once were. All are glazed with stained
glass panes like those on the bell tower, except the east window, which is
a figural, commemorative window. The windows are surmounted by rectangu-
Tar wood lintels with three inset panels. The Tower edge of the lintel
is cut to form a cap over the arched window heads. A narrow brick chimney
rises between the east two windows. A bulkhead cellar entrance beneath
the second bay leads to a small cellar lined with cement and brick, which
contains the heating and air conditioning. The south facade of the main
block is very similar to the north facade, including a chimney between two
east windows.
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Description (continued) Section 7 Page 2

The east gable end is unfenestrated, with a circular brick apse
centered on the facade. The apse appears to be an addition, as the brick
bond differs from that of the main block. The apse has a corbelled brick
cornice composed of a course of headers with every other brick projecting
an inch or so from the-wall surface. The apse has a conical cap covered
with standing-seam metal, the seams radiating out from the center point.
The roof is surmounted by a cross. A round arch figural stained glass
window is in the north and south face.

A cross gable, one-story brick wing of one-by-one bay projects from
the east end of the north facade. The wing, which serves as a choir vesti-
bule, is fenestrated with a stained glass window in each face, identical
to those on the main block. An entrance door in the west face is sur-
mounted by a lintel like those above windows throughout the building.

A shed roof one-by-one bay brick addition at the east end of the
south facade is incorporated beneath the roof slope of the main block.
This small wing has a window in its south facade and an old, twelve-panel.
entry door in the west facade.

The main entrance enters a vestibule in the bell tower with tiled
wainscotting, lighted by stained glass windows. The exterior door sur-
round is a simple one-step architrave surround. The interior double door
leading into the church has a banded surround with bulls-eye corner blocks
and is surmounted by a stained glass transom. The window surrounds in the
vestibule have a central half-round molding flanked by an inner-and outer
beaded molding. The capped baseboarding continues into the nave and does
not appear to be old material. A rope bell-pull hangs from the ceiling.

The church interior is a rectangular open space lighted by the
stained glass windows. Door and window surrounds are of wide, plain board.
The flooring and pews lining both sides of the central aisle appear to be
new material. The ceiling is a barrel vault with wood ribbing forming
square coves over its surface. An elaborately molded cornice runs down
the north and south sides of the room. A wide segmental arch provides
entry to the sanctuary at the east end of the room. A matching arch
provides entry into the circular apse beyond the sanctuary. The arches
are supported by banded pilasters with dentiled capitals. The arches have
banded wood molding and a central keystone. Round arch double doors flank
the entry to the sanctuary. These lead to the small north and south wing
additions. Lower segmental arched entrys north and south of the central
altar platform also lead to the side wings, the north wing being a choir
and organ alcove. These lower arches are supported by flat pilasters with
dentiled capitals and are surmounted by a keystone.

The apse is lighted by two round arch figural stained glass windows,
one depicting Mary and Jesus, the other depicting Joseph. A metal plate
states that the sanctuary was restored in 1959. The wall between the rear
of the church and the apse is 15 inches thick.
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Description (continued) Section 7 Page

3

The northeast window in the nave depicts a painted figure playing
pipes and is dated March 28, 1899. The southeast window has a painted
figure with a book and staff, and is inscribed with a memorium and the
artist's name - Elwood Potts, Philadelphia, 1922.

The approximately two acre church yard has a cemetery to the north
and east. Oak trees line the west (front) of the church lawn and are
scattered through the cemetery. An asphalt drive leading to the ca.
1950's church building and the church rectory borders the church yard on
the west. St. Barnabas Road borders the church yard on the south.

To the northwest, the ca. 1873 rectory has been extensively altered
and added to. It's present appearance is that of an early 20th century
four square dwelling. Northeast of the church is a simple, ca. 1901 front
gable frame dwelling. Known as the Sexton's house and now used as a
thrift shop, it stood on the site of the newer church building and was
moved -to its present location when that building was built in 1954,



8. Significance Survey No. p G.476A-4

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below ) <
.. — prehistoric __ archeology-prehistoric ___ community planning __ landscape architecture = rel.lglon
— 1400-1499 ___ archeology-historic —— conservation —_ law , —— Science
—— 1500-1589 __ agricuiture - — economics —— literature —— scuipture
—— 1600-1699 __X architecture —— education —— military —— social/ o
—1700-1799 __art —— engineering —— music humanitarian
~X.1800-1899 __ commerce —— exploration/settiement ____ philosophy - —— theater
— 1900~ —— Communications —— industry —— politics/government .___uanspoﬁaﬂpn
— Invention —To2Pr1RIeR)
Specific dates 1851 Builder/Architect

check: Applicable Criteria: _A _B _C _D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A B C D E F G

Level of Significance: _ natiomal _ state _ local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and

support.

St. Barnabas Episcopal Church is significant for its mid-19th century
vernacular architecture. The ca. 1851 rectangular brick structure had the
addition later in the 19th century of a bell tower, an apse, and small
side wings. Mitre arch window openings are a unifying feature on the main
block and additions. It is not known if the mitre arches are an original
feature or a later 19th century alteration. The building, including its
additions, is a well-preserved-example of 19th century church design and
construction in Prince George's County.

St. Barnabas is also historically significant, for its associations
with the Addison family and with King George's Parish, centered at St.
John's Church at Broad Creek. St. Barnabas was established on its present
site in 1830 as a mission chapel to St. John's Broad Creek. The present
building was built in 1851 when the ca. 1830 chapel burned.

The land on which St. Barnabas stands was part of Barnaby Manor, a
large land holding which had been the property of the Addison family since
Colonel John Addisgn began amassing land in the southwestern portion of
the County in 16851, The Addison family holdings were divided among inher-
itors in 1774. Twelve hundred acres were alloted to the Reverend Henry
Addison, rector of St. John's Broad Creek, who patented the land as
"Barnaby," in 1775.2

Two acres were deeded to St. Johns Parish for the construction of a
mission chapel 1in 1828, by Henry Addison Callis, grandson of Reverend
Henry Addison.3 Callis died in 1855, leaving a legacy to St. Barnabas of
$50 per annum in perpetuity.4 In 1873, after default in the legacy pay-
ment, the Court of Equity ordered Callis' heirs to deed to the Vestry of
St. John's Parish an additional 25 acres adjoining St. Barnabas,
extinguishing the encumbrance on the Callis estate, and constituting the
present 27 acre church grounds.® The Rectory was built at this time on
the added land.6 ,
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Statement of Significance (continued)

The church has received continuing, less sympathetic alteration in
-the 20th century. After the Historic American Buildings Survey photo-
graphed the building during the 1930's, the open belfry on the bell tower
was enclosed by brick, and surmounted by a pyramidal cap. After 1973, the
main entry door with its mitre arch transom was replaced by a colonial
revival door and surround, surmounted by an elliptical wooden fan.
Removal of structural bolts along the north and south cornice line has
left holes in the brick wall and resulted in movement of the walls and
structural problems. An extensive rehabilitation and stabilization plan
is scheduled for St. Barnabas at this time. St. Barnabas was determined
eligible for listing on the National Register of Historic Places in 1979.

Notes

1 Dpetermination of ETigibility application, available in P.G. #76A-4
file, Prince George's County Historic Preservation Commission.

2 1bid.

3 Stones and Bones, Cemetery Records of Prince George's County, Prince George S
County Genealogical Society, Inc., Bowie, MD, 1984. Pg. 163.

4 Ibid. WAJ 1:20.

5 Ibid. Equity #807.

6 Determination of Eligibility.



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. p.G. #76A-4
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10. Geographical Data . ... |

Acreage of nominated property 27,11 acres- o Map 96 Grid F-1
Quadrangie name - Quadrangle scale
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11. Form Prepared By

name/titte Susan G. Pearl, Research Historian; Marina King, Architectural Historian

organization Historic Preservation Commission date November 1987
street & numbet4 741 Governor Oden Bowie Drive telephone  952-4609
cityortown  Upper Marlboro ' ‘ state  Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not comnstitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
- (301) 269-2438
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST (e 04 g ,,'4,3,)

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

EUNAME

HISTORIC

St. Barnabas Church of Oxon Hill
AND/OR COMMON
ZILOCATION
STREET & NUMBER ) )
5203 &5%. Barnsbes Road
CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Cxon Eill — VICINITY OF
STATE COUNTY
M, PG,
— —
El CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT. __PUBLIC X _0oCCcuPIED — AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
XBUILDING(S) X _PRIVATE —UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __PARK
—STRUCTURE —BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL __PRIVATE RESIDENCE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT 28 _RgLIGIOUS
—OBJECT —INPROCESS —YES RESTRICTED —GOVERNMENT —SCIENTIFIC
——BEING CONSIDERED —YES: uNnE;‘rmC‘rED —INDUSTRIAL —TRANSPORTATION
—NC —MILITARY —CTHER
L4 OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME o e Ty - e
Vestry of S5t. Barnabas Fasrish Telephone #:
STREET & NUMBER_ -
0% 5t. Barr.coas Road
CITY. TOWN STATE, Z1p code
Nermv 174717 — VICINITY OF il
[FET)
A P . . -~
sy LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION T p—
COURTHOUSE Folio #: 591
REGISTRY OF DEEDS.ETC 7 . (g, Courthouse :
STREET & NLMBE
izin Streat
CITY. TOWN . -~v TAT
Upper .2rlboro 1d . Frcs
[Z]REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE

£y

P.G. Co. Inventory of Eistoric Sites

DATE
T 1974

—FEDERAL __STATE

= COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPGSITORY FOR

SURVEY RECORDS (ol va>t . .snsbn Riverdale

=
';O‘.d

CITY. TOWN

Riverdale

STATE




DESCRIPTION Fe 74 Ay

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED —_UNALTERED —_ORIGINAL SITE
X _cooo _RUINS X ALTERED —MOVED DATE
—FAIR ~UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

St. Barnab2s 1is 2 brick church with a projesciing three
story belltower; enirsnce to the church is through the west
end of the Stower. Thz n.rth-and south walls are four ovays
long; the windows have mitrearches, cut out of the wooden
lintels. =&t th= east end of the nave is a semi-circular apse
with alternate headzr oricks forming a dentil-like cornice,
Also at the e.st 2nd is =z one~tay wing (choir vestioule)
extending to the north,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




£ SIGNIFICANCE

iladse. ¥ [ R ST
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PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC  _ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC _COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE JRELIGION
—1400-148% —ARCHEQOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW : —SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —LUITERATURE ~—SCULPTURE
—1600-1653 X _ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—~1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —MUSIC —THEATER i
X.1800-1839 —COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1800- —~COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES 1851 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The land on which St, Barnabas stands wes part of Barnaby
lanor, one of the large land holdings of the Addison femily,
Two acrss were dezded fo St. Jonn's Parish bz2fore 1830 by the
Addison family, descendants of Rsverend Henry Addison, former
rector of S5t. John's Zrocad Creek, for the purnose of erecting
a chapel. Tne chapel was built in 1830, but destroyed by Tire
soon aftizrward. The present brick church was ouilt in 1851 and
consecrated in 1853, Henry Addison Callis, owner of Barnaby
Manor, died in 1855, leaving a legecy to St. Barnabas of 4550
per annum in nerpetuity.1 In 1875, aftsr default in the lezacy
payment, tne Court of Eguity ordzered Callis' heirs-to de=d to
the Vestry of St. Jonn's Parish =zn edditional 25 ad joining acres,
thus exsiinguishing the encumbrance~on the Callis estate, snd
constituting the prasent 27 =zecre church grounds.2 +ne Rectory

was built at this tizie on the zdded land. =
The Church has underzone numarous alt ations, including

the bell tower, zps=2 and choir vee:ioule; it reuains, nowever, a
signilicant example ol a mid-nineteenth century chapel., I[he

cemeterv dates also from the period of construciion of the chapel,

| #;

and contz2ins she gravss of neny prominent individuals, 2.g.,

Suits, Tolsons =and 3aymes

1. P.G. County Will WAJ1:20
% | B,

« Baulty #4807

43 42

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




EIAMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES PG 76 A-\
P.G. Co. de=ds: £226T:5913 HBFT7:357.

Equity #807 o s
Deternination of Eligiobility Application

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

ELIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
EZ{FORM PREPARED BY
NAME/ TITLE
Susan G, P2arl: June 1981
QRGANIZATION - ) = DATE
2.6, Historical % Culitural Irust
STREET & NUMBER g = A TELEPHONE
4811 Riverdéale Rd - T79-2011
CITY OR TOWN ' N STATE
Riverdale . /s I

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventorv was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Ccde of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 Ka,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purpcses only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438




CHAIN OF TITIE

S&. BARNABAS CHURCH OF OXON HILL

226T7:591
17 Oet 1958
deesd

HB#T7:357
17 llay 1873
Deed

#807
1873
equity

WAJ#1:20
20 liar 1855
Will

PG:T6A-4

Vestry of King George Parish of Protestant
Bpiscopal Diocese in P.G. Co. (successor %o
Vestry of St. Jonns) to Vestry of St.
Barnabas Parish . . « 25 acres conitiguous
to church lot, and church lot plus cenetery

Murrey Addison, trustee to Vestry of St.
Jomns Perish; spointed to sell land of
Anthony Addison contiguous to church lot,
as decreed in Zaquity #807

Ilarray Addison appointed trustee to sell

25 contiguous acres to churcn, in order to
extinguish encumbrance on Anthony Addison's
estate {fto waom Henry Addison Callis devised
Barnaby llanor), brought about by Sallis' '
legacy to church

Henry Addison Callis, tesstator: S50
per year legacy to St. Barnavas Church




FRIUCE GECQRCH'S CIOUNTY

HISTCRIC SITES SUMMARY SHEET

P.G. County Survey * T6A=4 Date 1851
Building Naze St. Barnabas Church >f Oxon Hill

Location 9203 St. Barnabas Road, Oxon Hill, Md.

Open to Public X yes no Restrictead

St. Barnabas is a brick church with a projecting three story bell-
tower: entrance to the church is through the west end of the tower,

The north and south walls are tfour bays long; the windows have mitre-
arches, cut out of the wooden lintels., At the east end of the nave is
& semi-circular apse with alternate header bricks forming a dentile
like cornice. Also at the east end is a one-bay wing (choir vestibule)
extending to the north,

The land or. waich St. Barnabas stands was part of Barnaby ilanor,
one oI ine large land holdings of the Addison family. Two acres were
deczded to St. John's Parish betfore 1830 by the Addison family, descendants
¢f Revelrend Eenry :ddison, former rector of St. John's Bf%ad Creek, for
the purpose of erecting a chapel. The chapel was ouilt in 1830, tut
destroved wy Tire soon afterward., The present brick church was built
in 1851 and consecratad in 1853, Henry Addison Callis, owner of Barnaby
Manor,; died in 1855, leaving a legacy to St. Barnatas of $50 ver ..oum
in oerpetuity, In 18373, arter default in the legacy payment, tne Court
of BEgquity ordered Callis' heirs to deed to the Vestry of St. John's
Parish an additioral 25 adioining acres, thus extinguishing the encum-
orance on the Callis estate, and constituting the present 27 acre
church grounds. “re Zectory was built at this time on the added land,

Tae Church nas undergone numerous alterations, including the bell
tower, apse and choir vestibule; it remains, however, a signiTicant
example of A nid-rineteenth century chapel, The cemetery dates also
from the period .7 ‘ornstruction of the chanel, and contains the graves
of many prominsr . :ndiividuals, e.g., Sui*s, Tolsons and Baynes, .

‘riv‘occ/relis/good



1 MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST WORKSHEET j 702314408
] ~ NOMINATION FORM
for the

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE

AND/OR HISTORIC:

‘ _____St. Barnabas Episcopal Church __
STREET AND NUMBER:

5203 St. Barnabas Road

CITY OR TOWN:

Oxon Hill
STATE COUNTY:
Maryland Prlnce George s
{3, CLASSIFICATION N R A AR T T
‘ CATEGORY ’ ACCESSIBLE
Y NE STAT
(Check One) OWNERSHIP TATUS TO THE PUBLIC
z X
{7} Distriet Building 3 Public Public Acquisition: B Occupied Yes:
= ] Site {3 Structure |5 Private 3 in Process ] Unoccupisd A Restricted
a ] Object 3 Both (3 Being Conaidered ] Preservation work 00 Unresricted
2 in progress O Ne
: O PRESENT USE (Check One or Morn as Appropriate)
P 3 Agricultural 1 Government 3 Pork . {3 Tronsportation [} Commaents
o [ Commercial O industriot {3 Private Residence [} Other (Specity)
b ] Educational 1 Military . Ia Religious
v (71 Enterrcinment 3 Museum {3 Scientific
>[4 OWHER OF PROPERTY |
— CWNER’S NAME:
Vestry of St. Barnabas Church
w STREET AND NUMBER:
w 5203 St. Barnabas Road
w CiTY OR TOWN: STATE:
Oxon Hill Maryland
}3.- LOCATIONOF LEGAL DESCRIPTION .+ i A
TOURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC:
- Prince Georgse's-County Courthouse
STREET AND NUMBER:
CITY OR TOWN: STATE
Upper Marlboro Maryland
__Title Reference of Cur pnt Deed (Book & Pq. #):
[8. REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURYEYS 7 -0 i g

TITLE OF SURVYEY:
None

DATE OF SURVEY: {1 Federal [ Stets {1 County O Local
DERPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS:

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN: STATE:

e
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(Check One)

CONDITION [ Excellent B Good [ Fair [3 Deteriorated {3 Ruins [} ‘Unexposad
(Check Onse) (Check One)
? Alterad {3 Unalrered ] Moved 3¢ Original Sire

The church is a brick structure with a

bricks.

The main block is four bays long. The

At the east end, a semi-circular apse projects

from the end wall.

a triangular pedimented doorway.

out of the wooden lintels.

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT 2 4D QRIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

projecting, three-story porch tower. The entrance,

through the base of the tower on the west side, has
the tower are marked by string courses of projecting
windows are triangular headed, with the heads cut
On the north is a single

transcept with a shingled gable end.

It has a dentil-like cornice

with evefy other header projecting.

The stories of

/Vl nefoesTh C‘&.Vutw\?/
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{3 SIGNIFICANCE?:

PC 744y

™, T-2-Zolumbian

{1 15th Century

PERIOD (Check One or More aa Appropriate)
{] 16th Century
O 17th Century

{3 18th Century [ 20th Century

&K 19th Contury

SPECIFIC DATEL!S) (If Applicable and Known)}

1830

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE
Abor iginal
O Prehistoric

[} Historic
Agriculture
Architecture

Ary

Commerce
Communications

Conservation

oo0oaono

{Check One or More as Appropriate)

[} Education
[] Engineering
[ tndustry
[0 Invention
[J Londscape
X Architecture
{7 Literature
3 Militory
3 Music

00 000 0o

{7} Urben Plonning
[} Other (Specify)

Political
Religion/Phi.

losophy

Science

Sculpture

Social/Humen-

itorion

Theater

Transportation

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
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10, GEOGRAPHICAL DATA =~ 7 & &

G

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES

"DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE pROPERTY |0 DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
C R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
GORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONGITUDE

Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW o * » o ’ » [¢] » - ) » -
NE o . - o * »
SE [+) » - Qo . »
Sw 9 ” » o ’ -

APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:

;Acreage Justification:

B LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE: COUNTY

STATE: COUNTY:,
STATE: ‘ COUNTY:
STATE: COUNTY:

SNOTLONYLSNY

[1i. FORM PREPARED BY

NAME AND TITLE:

Christopher Owens, Park Historian

ORGANIZATION DATE

MNCPPC 20 Nov 73

STREET AND NUMBER:

8787 Georgia Avenue

CITY OR TOWN: STATE

Silver Spring Maryland

.JZ_ .
4‘JState Liaison Officer Review: (Office Use Only)

Significance of this property is:
National {7} State [ Local [

Signature

33§




HAIN Oz I2ITLE

SI'. BARNABAS CHURCH OF OXOF HILL

Fo-T64A-4
2267:591 Vestry of King George Parish of Protestant
17 Oct 1958 Bpiscopal Diocese in P.G. Co. (successor %o
deed Vestry of St. Johns) to Vestry of S+t.
Barnabas Parish . . . 25 acres contiguous
to church lot, and church lot plus cemnetery
HB#7:357 llurray Addison, trustee to Vestiry of St.
17 ay 1873 Jo'mns Parish; appinted to sell land of
Deed Anthony Addison contiguous to church lot,
as decreed in Equity #807
#807 Murray Addison appointed trustee o sell
1873 25 contiguous acres to church, in order to
equity extinguish encumbrance on Anthony Addison's
. estate (to wnom Henry Addison Callis devised
Barnaby Ilanor), broughi about by EBallis!
legacy to church
WAT#1:20 Henry Addison Callis, testator: 350
20 ilar 1855 per year legacy to St. Barnavas Church

Will



P.G.#76A-4

St. Barnabas Church of Oxon Hill
Floor plan

1 inch = 8 feet
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P.G, #76A-4

St. Barnabas Church, Oxon Hill

Prince George's County, MD

Marina King

July 1987

East elevation

Neg: MD Historical Trust, Annapolis, MD







P.G. #76A-4

St. Barnabas Church, Oxon Hill

Prince George!s County, MD

Marina King

July 1987

Southwest elevation

Neg: MD Historical Trust, Annapolis, MD






P'Go #?GA-q‘

St. Barnabas Church, Oxon Hill

Prince George's County, MD

Marina King

July 1987

North elevation

Neg: MD Historical Trust, Annapolis, MD







P.G. #76A-4

St. Barnabas Church at Oxon Hill
Prince George's County

Marina King

July 1987

Sanctuary, looking south

Neg: Md, Hist, Trust, Annapolis, Md.







P.G. #76A-4

St, Barnabas Church, Oxon Hill

Prince George's County, MD

Marina King

July, 1987

South elevation

Neg: MD Historical Trust, Annapolis, MD







P. Go #?6A"4

St. Barnabas Church at Oxon Hill
Prince George's County

Marina King

July 1987

Sanctuary, looking north

Neg: Md. Hist., Trust, Annapolis, Md,
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